Sinead Singleton

From: Breda Ingle

Sent: Wednesday 27 March 2024 15:59

To: Sinead Singleton

Subject: FW: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO

Response Document

From: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO Response Document

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Thank you Breda for your assistance on this.
It is very much appreciated.
Regards

Anthony

From: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 27 March 2024 13:39

To: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>

Subject: RE: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO Response Document

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anthony,

A decision has been made to allow for an extension to your request.
Kind regards,

Breda Ingle

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Ext. 7291

From: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle @pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO Response Document




Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Piease take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Breda,
Very much appreciated.
Regards

Anthony

From: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 26 March 2024 17:03

To: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>

Subject: RE: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO Response Document

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

FAQ: Anthony Sheehy, NTA.
Dear Anthony,

['am in receipt of your email and will issue a response when a decision has been made to your request.

Kind regards,

Breda Ingle
Strategic Infrastructure Development
Ext. 7291

From: Anthony Sheehy <Anthony.Sheehy@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:49 AM

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Oliver Wynne <Qliver.Wynne@nationaltransport.ie>; Aidan Gallagher <Aidan.Gallagher@nationaltransport.ie>
Subject: Busconnects Bray to City Centre - Request for Extension to Section 51 and CPO Response Document

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

For to attention of Breda Ingles,

Breda,

Further to our telephone call last week, please find attached the letter formally seeking this extension ,for
consideration by ABP, to the deadline for submitting the response documents for the Section 51 and CPO

applications ((i) 317742-23 and (ii) 317780-23) for the BusConnects Bray to City Centre scheme.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate contacting me.
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Regards

Anthony

NTA

Udlards Namiunils lomgsir
. T

s, ANthony Sheehy (he/him/his)
Senior Project Manager

al Transport Authority | Udaras Naisiinta lompair
r : Dun Scéine, Iveagh Court, Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2, D02 WT20
meLano  T:+353 (01)879 8300
E: anthony.sheehy@nationaltransport.ie
W: www.nationaltransport.ie

In accordance with NTA’s Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, I do not
expect a response or action outside of your own working hours.

Download the Transport for Irefand Smartphone Apps:
TEI Live @ Leap @ @ TFI Driver @
"—t’ Top-up E Check Go
TRANSFORT T -
IRELAND

Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach né faci rin agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh
abhar runda no pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndacine né le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaocine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Ta cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, coipeail, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/no an chomhaid seo agus b'theidir
d'fhéadfadh bheith midhleathach.

TFI Go

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally priviteged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying.
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The NTA
processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its privacy notice, available at
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/privacy-statement/




